NORTH WALPOLE VILLAGE DISTRICT

Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Patrick Kiniry Melissa Colburn Celeste Aumand Office Tel: 603-445-2453

Date May 18, 2021

Commissioners: Patrick Kiniry, Melissa Colburn, Celeste Aumand

Attendees: Bill Crawford, Fire; Bob McGuirk, Water

Alice Maurer, resident.

Com Kiniry called meeting to order at 7:04 pm.

Minutes of May 11, 2021 approved by Motion of Com Kiniry, seconded by Com Aumand with three in favor.

FIRE:

Chief presented invoices totaling \$ 1,036.50 which were approved by motion from Com Aumand, seconded by Com Kiniry with three in favor.

Face Masks. The Fire Department Members have decided that with most of their members vaccinated, they will no longer require masks during their meetings, unless there is a member or members from the public in attendance. They are still requiring members to sign in and have their temperature taken on entering the building.

(Note: Commissioners continue to require face masks to be worn during Commissioner Meetings and/or gatherings.)

Chief noted that some of the wiring on the new truck was not properly covered and that has been taken care of by the company. One headlight does not have a working halo, which will be replaced. Chief will go to the DMV to obtain registration and then to Steve's for State Inspection.

On Wednesday, May 19th, NW will send a truck to join in a drive by celebration in Charlestown for a long time Charlestown Fire Fighter who is retiring.

Saturday, May 22, the NW Fire Association will hold a Car Wash at the Station. Donations will be appreciated.

7:20 PM, Melissa Colburn left the meeting.

WATER:

Hydrant flushing is Saturday, May 22, 2021 starting around 9:00 AM. #507 Well Screen is plugged and is shut down temporarily. Patrick is getting an estimate for redeveloping the well. Well was installed 9/12/1987. Pat will check with DES regarding ground water discharge permit.

W&S will do a walk around at the WTB at 1:00 pm on Monday, May 24, 2021. Sam and Jeff McClure will join Bob, Pat, Celeste.

They are hoping to have requests for Bids for the Construction send out by July 1st and the project started by early fall.

MISC:

The North Walpole Community Scholarship of \$500 was awarded to May Jacqueline Ronning by a unanimous vote of the Commissioners at tonight's meeting.

After much discussion, it has been decided to advertise the used Rescue truck and used pumper via social media and Vermont Journal. A price of \$15,000 was set as the asking price for the Rescue vehicle or best reasonable offer.

8:20 pm Melissa Colburn rejoined the Commissioner Meeting.

PENDING ITEMS:

Updating Zoning Ordinances and verifying Zoning Districts. CCR Report.

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Com Aumand at 8:30 pm, seconded by Com Colburn, with all three in favor.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:30 PM.		
	Respectfully Submitted, William H. Moses	
Patrick Kiniry, Chair		
Melissa Colburn		
Celeste Aumand.		

Note: These are UNAPPROVED minutes. Any Corrections will be found in the Minutes of the next Commissioner's Meeting.

The North Walpole Village District prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sexual orientation, religion, age, disability, and marital or family status.

The North Walpole Village District is an equal opportunity employer.